Address: 37 Ridley Road, Ashton-on-Ribble, Preston, PR2 2BS Contact Telephone Number: 07929 245306 Email Address: stephlaura117@hotmail.co.uk Date of Birth: 11th July 1991

Understanding Architecture and the details of construction and design has always been one of my passions. Through-out my degree I was able to develop my ability to work on all scales, specialising in everything from Urban Master Planning right down to 1:5 construction details. I have worked on several scales and scopes of projects, including Beach Huts, Health and Wellbeing Centres, Urban Master Planning, Water Sports Centre and an Agrarian Design Thesis. I believe I have a strong ability in conceptual design, as well as a keen interest in technical detail. Through-out my degree I have been encouraged to utilise computer programmes such as AutoCAD, Rhino and Adobe Photoshop to clearly present my schemes, although I do have a strong passion for hand drawings.

Having worked since the age of 16 in various industries and progressed to management level within hospitality, I have developed a strong professional manor and feel confident in leading a team. I have been able to use my strengths to help drive the company forward, in particularly taking a lead in managing the weddings we host. This has given me a good work ethic and a good business knowledge, which I am now keen to apply to the field of Architecture and develop my skills in order to progress with my career.

Education

UCLan Preston September 2013–June 2015 Currently studying for a Masters of Architecture

UCLan Preston September 2010–June 2013 Bachelor of Science Honours Award in Architecture

Cardinal Newman College Preston

September 2007–June 2009 *A Levels* Maths [A] Physics [B] Product Design [A] General Knowledge [A]

AS Levels Geography [B] Business Studies [A]

Archbishop Temple School Preston

September 2002–June 2007

10 GCSE's in Maths [A*], English Language [B], Double Award Science [AA], Modern History [A], Geography [A], Art [B], Product Design [A], ICT [A] and RE [A*]

Experience

FWP Architects: Preston June 2011 - July 2011

During my time at this multi disciplinary practice, I shadowed the Architects, gaining an in sight into the day to day running of an Architecture Firm. Along with developing my computer skills, I gained valuable knowledge about how a project runs from start to finish and became involved in the design stage work they were carrying out at the time.

Norman Jepson Beefeater: Preston September 2007 - Present

After working as a waitress here for 5 years, a year ago I furthered my role and I am now working as a Duty Manager in the Restaurant. I am solely responsible for the site and staff, and also deal with the daily running of the restaurant, banking procedures and the handling of cash. I have also become heavily involved in the weddings we cater for, including the promoting, selling and advertising of our venue and the planning, organising and running of the Weddings.

Lancashire Care NHS Foundation Trust: Central Lancashire June 2009 - September 2011

Working through the Lancashire Care NHS Foundation Trust Clerical Bank I worked at some of their sites which deal primarily with Mental Health in various roles, which included duties such as dealing with service users, day to day running's of an office, petty cash handling, managing clinics and many other daily tasks.

Skills

Proficient In...

AutoCAD Adobe Photoshop Google Sketch Up Microsoft Office Inc: Word, PowerPoint, Publisher & Excel ...Knowledge Of Revit Architecture Rhino ArchiCAD Adobe In Design

Interests

Travelling

I am a very keen traveller and have spent time in cities such as Sydney, Barcelona, Paris, Rome, Dubai, London and Edinburgh. I have also spent a lot of time exploring France.

White Water Kayaking

I currently hold a 2** White Water Kayaking Award which I gained whilst as a member of the Euxton Canoe Club.

Charity Work

I have spent a lot of time raising money for various charities including completing a 26 mile walk from Preston to Blackpool raising over £1000 for Water Aid. I also organised and host a successful Fashion Show for Water Aid raising around £600, and have completed the Race for life several times for Cancer Research.